

P. O. Box 1809  
Durango, Colorado 81301

November 10, 1976

Filon Exploration Corporation  
c/a Minerals Management  
501 Airport Drive, Suite 105  
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Gentlemen:

Your "Sundry Notices and Reports on Wells", dated August 13, 1976, indicates that you will not drill your No. 1 Federal 19A well, located in the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  sec. 19, T. 19 N., R. 2 W., N.M.P.M., Sandoval County, New Mexico on Federal oil and gas lease NM-8887.

Returned herewith is your rescinded "Application for Permit to Drill" the above well. Also attached is a copy of the Bureau of Land Management's requirements for surface restoration.

Should you at some future date decide to drill the above well it will be necessary to re-file the application.

Sincerely yours,

Al F. Willibrand  
For the District Engineer

**Attachments**

cc:  
Roswell  
BLM, Albuquerque, NM  
NMOCC ✓  
File

AFWillibrand:kdm

